

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, D.C. 20555

March 3, 1999

Attn: Mr. Kurt E. DeSoto
Counsel for Motorola, Inc.
Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

This refers to applications, File No. 5677-EX-PL-97 and File No. 5728-EX-PL-97.

Dear Mr. DeSoto:

This is a follow up to our phone conversation, on March 2, 1999, regarding whether Motorola, Inc. is still interested in pursuing experimental licenses for the above applications. In the past, Commission staff has requested information regarding the scope of the requested market study and whether these applications should be combined into a single license due to there similarities. However, the staff did not receive a reply.

In order to process these applications, we must receive the above requested information. Failure to respond to this letter within 30 days, by April 2, 1999, will result in the dismissal of these applications in accordance with Section 5.67(b) of the Commission's Rules. Please submit your information to my attention at the address listed above and include the file numbers.

Sincerely,



Anthony N. Serafini
Engineer
Office of Engineering and Technology